DOCKET NO. 2014GS0201253

WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Inv. Stuart Graybeal County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 14-027923
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JAS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER _ SEPTEMBER TERM 2014 ?%J
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Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: September 4, 2014
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" ‘ POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
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Indictment for

§ 16-23-0490

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
) POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING
)
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

§ 16-23-0490

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 8, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DAVID GLOVER did in Aiken County on or about May 10, 2014, possess or
visibly display a firearm during the commission or attempted commission of a violent

crime, to wit: Burglary in the First Degree. All in violation of Section 1 6-23-490, Code of

Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

. U?FQ \Aﬂ\m

TROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF AIKEN FOR SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT P
The State of South Carolina,
Indictment No. 2014-GS-02-01252
Indictment No. 2014-GS8-02-01253
v. Indictment No. 2014-GS-02-01254

DAVID GLOVER VERDICT FORM

v Nt N o S N N St s o

Defendant.

PLEASE MARK THE APPROPRIATE VERDICT BELOW AND FOLLOW THE
ACCOMPANYING INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY.

1. INDICTMENT NUMBER 2014-GS-02-01252 AS TO THE CHARGE OF BURGLARY
IN THE FIRST DEGREE, WE THE JURY UNANIMOUSLY FIND DEFENDANT

GUILTY OF BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE (A VIOLENT
CRIME)

\/ NOT GUILTY

2. INDICTMENT NUMBER 2014-GS-02-01254 AS TO THE CHARGE OF
ATTEMPTED MURDER, WE THE JURY UNANIMOUSLY FIND DEFENDANT

@LTY OF ATTEMPTED MURDER (A VIOLENT CRIME)

"

GUILTY OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND
AGGRAVATED NATURE (A VIOLENT CRIME)

GUILTY OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE FIRST DEGREE

NOT GUILTY

Page 1 of 2



3. INDICTMENT NUMBER 2014-GS-02-01253 AS TO THE CHARGE OF
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT

CRIME , WE THE JURY UNANIMOUSLY FIND DEFENDANT
_— —
& GUILTY OF POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING TH

COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

NOT GUILTY

STOP AND END YOUR DELIBERATIONS
Please sign and date.

PRYSIS s 20 5-14- 3015

Presiding Jiot- Date

Page 2 of 2




‘ WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2014GS0201254

‘Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina
Inv. Stuart Graybeal County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 14-027923

JAS COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER : SEPTEMBER TERM 2014
T LED.
. 2014A0210200489

C.C.PEGS. THE STATE

_—W vs,

DAVID GLOVER

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Trwe bj “
L) Rebech wiade

7~
] CDR #: 3410

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: September 4, 2014 Indictment for

‘VERDICT

ATTEMPTED MURDER

§ 16-03-0029(A)

e ———
—a —

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) ATTEMPTED MURDER
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

) § 16-03-0029(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convenad on September 8, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DAVID GLOVER did in Aiken on or about May 10, 2014, feloniously, wilfully
and with malice aforethought, attempt to kill Vernell Weaver by means of shooting the

victim in the neck with a firearm. All in violation of Section 16-3-29 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1978), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

@M AL

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN
The State of South Carolina,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
DAVID GLOVER )
)

Defendant,

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Indictment No. 2014-GS-02-01252
[ndictment No. 2014-GS-02-01253
Indictment No. 2014-GS-02-01254

YERDICT FORM

PLEASE MARK THE APPROPRIATE VERDICT BELOW AND FOLLOW THE

ACCOMPANYING INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY.

1. INDICTMENT NUMBER 2014-GS-02-01252 AS TO THE CHARGE OF BURGLARY

IN THE FIRST DEGREE, WE THE JURY UNANIMOUSLY FIND DEFENDANT

GUILTY OF BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE (A VIOLENT

CRIME)
\/ N
NOT GUILTY )

!
e

2. INDICTMENT NUMBER 2014-GS-02-01254 AS TO THE CHARGE OF
ATTEMPTED MURDER, WE THE JURY UNANIMOUSLY FIND DEFENDANT

V. eoers e x
GUILTY OF ATTEMPTED MURDER (A VIOLENT CRIME)

-

e e 7

—
GUILTY OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND
AGGRAVATED NATURE (A VIOLENT CRIME)

GUILTY OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE FIRST DEGREE

NOT GUILTY

4
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3. INDICTMENT NUMBER 2014-GS-02-01253 AS TO THE CHARGE OF
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME , WE THE JURY UNANIMQUSLY FIND DEFENDANT

NS GUILTY OF POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING TH
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME /’
-—-‘h‘v—-—-\

. e

NOT GUILTY

STOP AND END YOUR DELJ BERATIONS
Please sign and date,

0 Vseka A RO 5 - 1d- Q015

Presiding Jrok Date

[
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ARREST:WARRANT

_ 2014A0210200488

%} County/ D Municipality of

Aiken
« - THE STATE 14027923
ae T against
. SFRa
David Gui=s
) D
Address 5t
Aiken, SC 29801-4244
Phone: SSN:
Sexx: M Race: B Heightt § 8 Weight: 175
DL gjate: SC DL# & =
D Agency ORI #  SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken Céut]ty Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Stuart Graybeal - 3618

Offense: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent

crime

Offense Code: 0549
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490
Ais  warrant -1s n - The

D County/ D Municipality of

The accused

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to-.the law.
{L.S.)
Signalure of Judge
Date: ™
. RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered  to
-~ ¥ %
defendant. " ™ A =\ s 7
on R
N 4

’

s ] / -
VAV’ - L
( (:’/ ég A A (“L-'L/ >
/," . ggn_alure.,ﬂf,gunslablelLawEnlorcema_nl.O'ﬂ'lcer .-

i

RE,TU RN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
‘P O'Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

i

: ‘;ﬁf}“’c‘bﬁmy/‘ "’“‘“"E}“Mdmcipamy"cf o

§TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA l ORIGINAL

April 21. 2003
SCCA518

AFFIDAVIT

i
~ =

“Aixen
“Rersonally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Stuart Graybes!

David Glover

_::ijeing duly sworn deposes and says that defendant

Form Auproved by
S5 C. Alloiney General

P

who

“did within this county and state on orabout

5/10/2014

violate the criminal laws of the

State of South Carclina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Ailken )
in the following particulars: ’
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime
| further state that there.. is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
That on.May 10, 2014, onc David. Glover did knowingly and willfully posscss and display a .380 caliber handgun, a fircarm,
during the commission of a violent crime. attempted murder. This incident took place at 105 Mac Acres Court. Aiken County.
Aiken, SC and being in violation of SC Code of Laws, as amended.
Signature of Affiant [ R
STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA \)g 420 H A North E
@ County/ I:I Municipality of ) Affiant's Address ' ampton Avenue North East
) Aiken, SC 29801-
Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on orabout 5/10/2014 defendant David Glover

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

K] County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Wecapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me )

\5/1172014 . .

) Judge's Address
W (Ls) ) Wagener, SC 29164-9570

“Signati

of Issuing Judge- Judgé’s Telephone (803)564-5989

Douna Hutto Williamson ) — : —
‘Judge Code: 5937 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D;_Municipal D}C”i'rcuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

N ~ TS
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 14027923

e e = against
David G zer
Address: ” il )

Aiken, SC 29801-4244}
Phone: SSN:
Sexx: M Race: B Heightt 5 8§ Weight: 175
DL State: SC DL# \
DO S Agency ORI#  SC0020000

Aiken County Sheriff

Proseculin—g ngncy:

Prosecuting Officer. . [nv. Stuart Graybeal - 3618

Offense: Murder / Atiempted Murder

Offense Code: " 3410
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029
1S warran IS n e
D County/ [:] Municipality of
Lo The accused
is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to -the: law. .
(L.S.)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was. delivered to
defendant l}.,\ ” JQ (\-’(uu‘( -
on -

’r-—"g'; /7
ay//

/ t-\ﬁ-"' Lz'/(

R 24 .,v{f-.—;u
,T._\31gnalurerl.Cf?s!aHeILM.Enforcemenl Officer = -.
o4

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

44

N
T

MAYIL4 18

E County/

- R of ved
STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA ) ORIGINAL  S& avomey conera
SO A R . April 21, 2003

K] County/ D Muricigzlity of ) AFFISAVIT SCtA st

Aiken o
Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Stuart Graybeal

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant David Glover

- who

did within this county and state on orabout  5/10/2014 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken )
in the following particulars:

DESCR'PT'ON OF OFFENSE: \yrder / Attempted Murder

! futher. state- thal there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Upon information and belief; the defendant did on 5/10/2014 at approx. 1900 hrs.. with malice aforcthought, atiempt to kili the
victim, Vernell Weaver, by shooting her in the throat with a .380 ACP caliber handgun. This incident occurred at 105 Mae Acres
Court, Aiken, Aiken County, SC and being in violation of SC Codc of Laws, as amended.

Signature of Affiant ('%;j‘ [ %

Z
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA \) C:::-¥ D
)
)

El County/ ':I Municipality of Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East
Aiken. SC 29801-
Aiken

Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above. affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

5/10/2014 defendant David Glover
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

’ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

on or about

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A.copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on /1172014 .

)
(Ll amgon s )

nature of Issuing Judge

Judge's Address

Wagener, SC 29164-9570
Judge's Telephone  (803)564-5989

Donna Hutto Williamson - ) - _ S
Judge Code: 5937 ) Issuing Court: - ‘ Magistrale - [ ] Municipal Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ). ; ‘ H,
) AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND L

COUNTY OF AIKEN . ) - APPLICATION FOR APPOINTED COUNSEL

\,\ . E
STATE VS. | oA LT

ARREST WARRANT/ TICKET & CHARGE:

/ : :
-/-v' /ﬂ//t./‘O‘/\ ,/'/ v /k/ (0 A s

"/"I/ :‘_,,4’/7”¢f/"/ '/L{{//-fd/’f

1. ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? YES NO_____ [fves, Please stute the nume and address of your employer und the
awimount of your sulury or wages per month and/or week.

\-\\1E i i \DDRESS o _

NET W, \(:ES S : WFEKLY/ Bl- WEEKLY/ \1ONTHLY

If ,,V‘u.' pleuse .\'!c:u;e the name und uddrex.v uf your former empla,\'efr, dute nflermumtion and the-amount of your salury or wages. .
EMPLOYER: - ’\ (T S T -

NET W: \GES S Z :7) Y \VEETY/ Bl W FEI\LY/ \(ON I'HLY D

a3

(RN

. : L
[ v

- N ) 2 AN
»HOUSE“OLD \lE“BER(S) L\lPLOYER (il spplicable): ”‘//(‘ A
. }EJ.' ‘

- . / / St /
Hee s /7/¢/x ,{//’/ﬂ/ A \ A4

Sl

e

gy’

NET WAGES; $ . WEEKLY/BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

3. Have _‘,ou or household munbz.r(s) ruund within the past (welw momh> any money Imm any. ot the lullum% saurces?

a.  Business, anssmn oF Selt Employmcnl’ : o ) Y No__f
b.  Rent Payments, [nterest or Dividends? Yes No .!'
¢.  Pensions, Annuities or Life Insurance Payments? Yes No_ |
d.  Gilts or Inheritance? Yes_ No_!

e.  Any Other Source (including Unemployment, Retirement, Dl\.lblhly and/or Food Stamps)? Yes___ No_!

RN

If the answer to uny question ubove is “Yes", pleuase list the source of the money and the amount received within the last'12 months.

SOURCE:

AMOUNT:

4. LIST BY NAME. AGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOU, ANY PERSONS WHO ARE-DEPENDENT UPON YOU FOR SUPPORT.
INDICATE BESIDE EACH HOW MUCH YOU CONTRIBUTE TOWARD THEIR SUPPORT.

NAME: _ AGE: . RELATIONSHIP: __ .=  AMOQUNTS
NAME: AGE: ___ RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT $
NAME: /,AGB‘:’" __ RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT S _

. DO YOU HAVE CASH. OR DO YOU HAVE ANY MONEY IN A CHECKING OR SAVINGS ACCOUNT
CASH: § - CHECKING: S b SAVINGS: § .

. DO YOU OWN ANY REAL ESTATE, STOCKS, BONDS. NOTES OR OTHER VALUABLE PROPERTY. EXCLUDING
ORDINARY HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS AND CLOTHING? YES il NO

PLEASE SPECIFY: S s L5




o — e, I N

i i e . - ;
; | L P O {
3 N ) \‘} . - D T L ‘ v 0 /“ k g /

7. LIST THE TYPE OF VEHICLE(S) YOU.OWN (YEAR, MAKEMODELY % 7 S Laiies . . .

PAID FOR? YES_ -~ NO AMOUNT OF PAYMENT(S) $
% DO YOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY RENT ORMORTGAGE? Moy s /g o, o A 4. -

L. . - - — - e e - s e e EEERE /*

.. . - 7/

9. AMOUNT OF DEBTS, LIENS, MORTAGES, ETC? . : -
- AMOUNT $

['do solemnly swear that the information reported by me for this application for counsel does contain a true and full
account of all my real and personal estate, debts, credits and effects whatsdever without exception, which [ or any persoi in trust
for me have or at the time of my possession had, or am, or was in any wvay respect. entitled to. in possession, remainder ur '
reversion, and that [ have not at any time since charges were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold, leased,
assigned, or otherwise disposed of dny property. or made dver in trust for myself or otherwise, other than mentioned herein,

; R
[ understand that the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person who is

provided coug’se‘ldo_;";j‘l_‘g_pgx"gplt‘;qr legal guardians of a juvenile in the amount equal to the costs of representation less the
amount paid to appointéd coiriisél, the piiblic defender office nid/or the Comhission on Indigént Defense. I understand
such claim shall be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where I, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the
filing of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property uriless, in the dis¢retion:of the Court, part
or all of such a claim'is reduced to judgmeént by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thirty (30)
days notice that judgment will be entered. ) ) - =

! understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(b), 1 am reqiired to'pay a ron-refundable.$40.00 applicdtiiin' fee to ihe
Public Defender's Office for public defender services or other appointed counsel.

Lum findticially dnable to empldy Coansel arid request that counsel be assigned to represent me. | understand that I am
entitled to at least 30 days notice before a cluim against me may be reduced to judgment, and I'do hereby waiyve the right to such

notice. '
‘ \ > (
- I/;-C) '\@ - J,/L_D/} B J/ // QLO”{

}\pplicunt

Sworn to before me this Q 2 “day of LA Wi
/,":? e ,’/ A . - X .
/\Lﬁﬁ R S Notary Public for South Carolina. My commission expires: '1,7//2//.’2 &
RACE: /2 SEX: /71 ace: 55 % - STINJAIL _OUT ON BOND
SSN: . DATE OF ARREST: A
DATEOFBIRTH: _ - BOND AMOUNT: Ve e
ADDRESS. . o .. . . . .7 BONDSMAN:
CITY & STATE; Lir &0 ! CO-DEFENDANTS:
TELEPHONE: % ' o
The applicant’s request for counsel is hereby ' \\\Alﬂ L1

JGRANTED _ : Judge/ Clj?)_LryDe uty Clerk

DENIED ’ DATE:" 5 Z'\)H
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA I IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

ol

G. S, Aiken Chifty, S.C.

} S
EES8
COUNTY OF Aiken ; 5 ‘g‘g . 4
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0201253  ° Bat |
David Glover )y A/W#: _2014A0210200488 il
AKA; )  Dateof Offense: _5/10/2014 LR
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 54 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490 ;—E_ 2.8
DOB; __ Ss#:’ )  CDRCode# _ 0549 8.5 | %
Address: ) ; %% © Ea =
City,State,Zip:  Aiken, SC 29801-4244 s pd ) 53R
ENCE S 27 ¢
DL#: SID#: _SC00522236 ) SENTENCESHEET 2 Lf" 563 4
*CDL Yes[] Nofr CMV Yes[] NpKf Hazmat Yes[ | No £ :fg, g £ Sg
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or []PE \DS .2
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death < FEE »
R
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 8 S78 =3
NON-V]OLENT [0 VIOLENT HSERIOUS ["IMOST SERIOUS {"IMandatory GPS(CSC gzlg-g.fg
w/mitor Istor Lewd Act) 58 ZE é"“
The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment 10 Grand Jury, {defendant's initials)
Tha Dlea is: |thout Negotiations or Recommendation (] Negotiated Senten [] Recommendation by the State.
10023 194&4&:@_ Zﬁég
ﬁ’locum, Jeﬁ're SC Bar# Defendan SC Ba
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of derysfmo or [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ T years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ——— ; providedthat upon the service of —_— days/months/years and/or payme payment

of § o » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for <—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of o

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ;
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE fo sentence on: 2ot 45 02 O] 251

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections, '

{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convieted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUT!ON: [] Deferred [7] Def. Weives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP :
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
] Set by SCDPPPS . : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (I}
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-22:11(:))((21)) él()?%t;vs Suhrchaqie) :100 : loo. 00 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211( urcharge 100 . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 $ _  paid1o Public Defender Fund
§ S56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " $
§ 50-21-}14(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§ 56-5-2942(}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 (1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in instaliments) $ J.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ 183.90

4
( % ' ; ’%@wm Presiding Judge % M/
Glosk-oLCourt/ Dcputy Clerk Judge Code: 2 / Y8
Court Reporter; M Sentence Date: / g m /~j

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

CCLl &
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS © & 4 %
-« Erg
COUNTY OF Aiken ; sges | |
STATE VS, y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 201480201254 2% ° Q
David Glover y  A/W# _2014A0210200489 zz%y
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/10/2014 gg §= N
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 54 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-03-0029%(A} 23 |1 3
DOB: - SS#:’ ) CDRCode#: 3410 T o3 E%g
Address: - ) ' 2 Ssi-sl g
City,State,Zip:  Ajken, SC 29801-4244 2 w238 3%8 %
DL#: . SID#: §C00522236 ; SENTENCE SHEET B %‘z@wes &
*CDL Yes[] Ng[@d”CMV Yes[} No[YHazmat Yes[] ‘lj;ga’ 502882 |2
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant wifo was X CONVICTED OF or CIPEEADS 2 gf S
TO: Attempted Murder SES g2 2
=TS E Q
inviolationof § 16-03-0029(A) of the 8.C..Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 £ § fé e &
(] NON-VIOLENT N VIOLENT []SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury, (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
A -
. (0023(, @A%ﬁ_
ocum, JeffreyAlan SC Bar# Defendant orney for Defepddnt Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [# State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2{ r [J underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed = years

and/or to pay a fine of § ~ «—— ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of § ~—" ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —

months/years and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. % / L} _ 6’6 _’_ﬁ 2 - 21 5/5,2

NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for tjme sgrved purguagt ;.-C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. g ’ﬁ 5)?)?

{J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Vialence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ¢ 100.00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUL Surcharge) s100 . s
g $6-5.2995 (DU Assessment) 12 2 $ ____ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ S56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25  § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §
8 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding} $25 S 25.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [1 Appointed PD or appainted other counsel,
Provise 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) [$] $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ __133.90
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